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Located one-half mile southwest of the depot in Stevenson, Fort Harker was
constructed on the crest of a hill rising 30 feet above the surrounding terrain.
It is a rectangular earthen defensive structure approximately 50 yards square with
walls rising as much as 14 feet above the surface of the hill. The clay walls are
oriented within two degrees of magnetic north-south, east-west, and are surrounded
by trenches on three sides. Records of the period indicate that the fort had seven
barbettes, a powder magazine and a bombproof keep within the walls.

The fort remains in good condition; the trenches, four of the gun platforms,
and the clay walls are easily recognized. Near the north end of the fort interior
is a large mound of clay which is as yet unexplained. Excavations conducted by
David H. Hannah, an archaeologist with the National Park Service in January of 1976
uncovered a round wooden stock tank in the southeast corner which possibly served
as a domestic water reservoir and may have held water for swabbing cannons during
combat. Extensive testing by excavation and by probe have not disclosed the location
of the magazine of the bombproof keep.
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Only about 4% of the fort and the immediate area surrounding it was tested in
January of 1976. A map showing the location of the trenches and pits is enclosed.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

At present plans call for the

by Union forces from 1862 until the end of the war.
served as the assembly point for the Army of the Cumberland's assault on Chattanooga.

Fort Harker is a well preserved earthen fortification which was designed and con-
structed by Union troops as part of the defense for Stevenson, Alabama which was occupied

Later during the war, Stevenson

creation of a small city park around the fort.

Located at the crossroads of two major railways, the Memphis and Charleston and
the Nashville and Chattanooga, and within three and a half miles from the Tennessee

River, Stevenson became a strategic military position to control with the outbreak of

the Civil War and was occupied as early as April, 1862 by Union forces.

In July of

? 1862, Col. C.G. Harker, Army of the Ohio, 20th Brigade was ordered to Stevenson by
General D. C. Buell to begin construction of extensive defenses to protect the depot
at Stevenson and to cover for Bridgeport.

Harker impressed all Negroes within a radius of 6 to 7 miles but found only 40,
and, consequently, General Buell directed 400 Negroes from the Northwest railroad to

} Stevenson to complete all orders.
\

In addition to Fort Harker, which commanded to

village, the supply depot and the approaches thereto, a companion, Fort Mitchell, was
constructed as were 7 blockhouses.

Shortly after their completion, the two forts were briefly occupied in late August
| of 1862 by Confederate troops under the Command of General Maxey. Maxey continued on
| to Sparta, Tennessee with captured cannons and store and the Union regained their
| fortification. From this time on Fort Harker and Fort Mitchell were heavily fortified.

In August of 1863, General W. S. Rosecrans choose to assemble his forces in and

around Stevenson for the march to Chattanooga.

fortification until the end of the war.

Union forces retained control of the

Early in 1864, General Granger was ordered to build three more redoubts at Stevenson

but none were completed.

Merrill's Engineers surveyed the area.

The fort is presently owned by T.V.A.

Stevenson for use as a city park.

The last mention of the fort is in late April 1865 when

which plans to donate it to the city of
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Fort Harker and the surrounding military build up are still little understood,
and the research value lies in the little known role that the fort played in the
taking of Chattanooga and Chicamauga.

The boundaries are described on the rear of the form and were drawn to include
the fort and encampment area around it, but to exclude land below the 600 foot high-
water mark and intrusions to the east.
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